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Dear Sir / Madam

Further to your recent letter ref EN010118 in which Cambridgeshire County Council
was invited to let you know whether the Authority considers that the Applicant has
complied, in relation to the application, with the following duties: 

Duty to consult – Planning Act 2008 (as amended) (PA2008) – section 42 Duty to consult
the local community - PA2008 – section 47 Duty to publicise - PA2008 – section 48

I can confirm that we are content with compliance regarding said duties.

Yours sincerely

Gareth Blackett
Interim Consents Team Leader
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